TEXACO ~Nc.
DRAWER 728
J anuary }_Q . 1_9"(5 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

new lexico 0il Conservation Commission
Pe 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, dew lexico  88pLo

Re: A, s Blinebry iCT-1 #3
Tubb (Gas) Field
Attention: lir, J, D. Razniey
Gentleren:
The captiocned well ceased to produce in the Tubb zone., Subse-

quentiy, well Wo. 23 in the same proration unit was completed in the
Tubb zone and tests subnitsed.
Tub € and tests suoalth

TEZACO requests well Lio. 3 ve shut in and the allowable ang
acreage be assigned to well iio, 23

Yours very truly,

Gannon
lct Superintendent

REL/kw
cc: RVES



